

From: Simon Ash [REDACTED]
Sent: Friday, 17 October 2025 2:03 pm
To: Nicky Sedgley [REDACTED]
Cc: Ian Smallburn [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: Sunfield FT Application - FTAA-2503-1039 - Applicant Sec55 Response

This is confirmed Nicky.

Simon Ash
[REDACTED]

On 17 Oct 2025, at 1:36 pm, Nicky Sedgley [REDACTED] wrote:

Could you please confirm that you are requesting that the application be taken off hold and that the Panel re-commence assessing the application. I couldnt see this detail in any of your covering documents.

Ngā mihi,
Nicky Sedgley ([she/her](#))
Application Lead
[REDACTED]

<Outlook-A black te.png>

Fast-track is administered by the Environmental Protection Authority. The EPA's New Zealand Business Number is 9429041901977.

This email message and any attachment(s) are intended for the addressee(s) only. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message and any attachments.